Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 June 2023 3:30 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: NTUC-TP SH 8955A SURVEYED BY NAZ (OUR REF: NS/INC23004224/Nqp3)

Dear Shiau Chan,

AUDIT CHECK DONE FOR SH8955A, FOUND NOT ECONOMICAL TO REPAIR & SURVEYOR CALCULATION
OF NET VALUE METHOD NEED TO REVIEW.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

iy Save the Larth- FPrint only when necessary-

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 22 June 2023 3:09 pm

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com>

Subject: NTUC-TP SH 8955A SURVEYED BY NAZ (OUR REF: NS/INC23004224/Nqp3)

Dear Simon,

For your audit.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



